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>  -----Original Message-----> From:  Moran, Charles  
> Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 4:39 PM> 
Subject: request from Dr. Alvear> > Hello and good 
day.> > Dr. Alvear of our board asked me to spread the 
word about this.> > As you might know, Dr. Alvear is the 
founder of the World Surgical> Foundation, a volunteer 
medical group that provides surgical care,> supplies, and 
training to areas of the world in need. > > His group will 
be traveling to Phatong Beach, Phuket, to assist with 
the> tsunami relief efforts.  His group was invited there 
by the mayor of the> town, who says medical assistance 
is needed.  The mission will leave> during the last week 
of January, and there is space for a few more doctors> ... 
specifically surgeons, and maybe an internist or 
emergency medicine> specialist.> > If you're aware of 
any physician who might be interested in assisting the> 
WSF, please have them contact Dr. Alvear directly at 
(717) 232-7593.> > Chuck Moran    > 
Director, Media and Public Relations> Pennsylvania 
Medical Society> 717-558-7750 x1437> 717-558-7820 
(direct)> 717-580-6150 (cell)> cmoran@pamedsoc.org> 
www.pamedsoc.org> "Patients and Doctors.  Preserve the 
relationship.">  

http://mailcenter2.comcast.net/wmc/v/wm/4215410400017D2A000022D2220588448401079D0E03080C?cmd=ComposeTo&adr=cmoran%40pamedsoc%2Eorg&sid=c0










The team will consist of the following volunteers: 

Dr. Domingo T. Alvear, Pediatric Surgeon, Harrisburg, PA 

Dr. Veneranda B. Alvear, Anesthesiologist, Harrisburg, PA 

Dr. George Faries, General Surgeon, Harrisburg, PA 

Dr. James Hardesty, General Surgeon, Carlisle, PA 

Dr. Michael Holman, General Surgeon, Harrisburg, PA 

Dr. Russell Macaluso, ENT/Head & Neck Surgeon, Carlisle 

Dr. Christopher Pezzi, General Surgeon, Philadelphia, PA 

Dr. Tim Pezzi, General Surgeon, North Carolina 

Dr. Vasudevan Tiruchelvam, General Surgeon, York, PA/Sri 

Lanka native 

Dr. Richard Whittaker, Orthopedic Surgeon, Pottstown, PA 

Anna Baty, CRNA, Harrisburg, PA* 

Karen Collins,RN,Carlisle, PA 

Susan Costa, RN, Carlisle, PA 

Ruth Krise, RN, Harrisburg, PA* 

Mary Mackrell, CRNA, Harrisburg, PA* 

Jonathan Roth, Photographer, Harrisburg, PA* 

 



 Tsunami Damage:  Phuket, Khao 

Lak, and Ban Nam Kaem 



 





















































Hospitals and Operating Rooms 

Patong Hospital, Patong Beach 

Vachira Phuket Hospital, Phuket City 

Cabanatuan, Philippines 

















































Recovery Room 



Surgical Procedures 



































Thyroid Disease 

Massive Goiters 

Toxic Nodular Goiters 







































Cleft Lip and Palate 

Dr. Leber, Plastic and Reconstructive 

Surgery 

Dr. Melinda Lucerna, Plastics Fellow, 

Temple University  

Hospital 



























Volunteers 


























